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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2024 10:43 AM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A
Subject: OREF: 24/24/24/VC05/029429 RE: REQUEST FOR PRS - SMY7833G YOUR INSURED: 

GBB89K DOA: 22.06.24
Attachments: GBB89K (2).pdf

Categories: HMK

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Mei Kwan, 
 
Attached OI report. 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 12:52 PM 
To: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRS - SMY7833G YOUR INSURED: GBB89K DOA: 22.06.24  
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Charmaine, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
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Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
 

 

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

From: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 11:18 AM 
To: thh176@yahoo.com; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRS - SMY7833G YOUR INSURED: GBB89K DOA: 22.06.24 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Rajes, 
 
FYNA please. 
 
Insured no report yet. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Charmaine Kong 
Claims Officer | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.268 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

 
 
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

From: thh176@yahoo.com <thh176@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 10:53 AM 
To: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRS - SMY7833G YOUR INSURED: GBB89K DOA: 22.06.24  
 
Dear Charmaine,  
 
Please arrange for LKK to conduct the survey.  
 
Warmest regards,  
Steven 
Thiam Heng Huat Pte Ltd  

Yahoo Mail: Search, organise, conquer 
 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

On Tue, 25 Jun 2024 at 9:20 am, CHARMAINE KONG 
<charmainekong@lonpac.com> wrote: 

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

REF: TBA 

 

Dear Sirs , 

 

Our insured has not filed the report. 

 

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose our list of Motor surveyors for your 
attention:- 
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FormTeam 

Associate Appraisal  

LKK 

 

Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 

 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Charmaine Kong 

Claims Officer | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.268 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or 
corrupt practices. 

 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
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From: Thiam Heng Huat <thh176@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 6:11 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRS - SMY7833G YOUR INSURED: GBB89K DOA: 22.06.24  

 

Dear Motor Claims Team, 

We refer to the attachments.  

Kindly assist to register our client’s TP claim and let us have your list of nominated surveyors within 
the next 2 working days from date of this email.  

Please respond soonest possible. 

 

Warmest regards, 

Steven 

Thiam Heng Huat Pte Ltd 

82636295 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 


